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Date 12th September 2017 
 
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/08/28. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1) Name of person responsible for your fleet of vehicles? 
John Griffiths – Head of fleet and Logistics 
2) Contact details, email and tel, of the above contact? 
Fleet.enquiries@secamb.nhs.uk 
3) How many vehicles do you have in your fleet? 
847 
4) Are your vehicles equipped with any devices (tablets/handheld device, printers, ANPR 
machines)? 
Yes 
5) If yes to the above: 
a) What is the make/manufacturer of each of these devices? Terrafix MDT, Sepura Digital 
Radio, Garmin Navigation, VUE, ATSR, Smartwitness 
b) When were they purchased? 2009 
c) Are you looking to upgrade this equipment in the next 2-3 years? Yes 
d) Who supplied these devices? Purchased direct from manufacturers 
6) What is the current IT budget for 2017/18? £5.5million 
7) Are you planning to replace any critical IT systems in the next 1-2 years?  (Finance, 
HR/Payroll, ERP etc.) We currently have no plans to replace any critical IT systems 
8) Will you be preparing to tender for this requirement? If yes, when would that be? N/A 
9) Who is responsible for the procurement of new technology equipment? Our Head of IT is 
responsible for the procurement of new technology equipment 
10) Contact details, email and tel, of the above contact? Our Head of IT is Mark Chivers who 
can be reached on it.marketing@secamb.nhs.uk  
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 

 
Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk 
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Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 


